



# VIDAL GARCIA

📍 MCHENRY, IL 60050 📞 2245778357 ✉️ DELLG74@GMAIL.COM

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Punctual Driver with unprecedented talents in truck operations, loading and unloading and route coordination. Experience in operating and driving various trucks to transport goods and materials. Committed to ensuring delivery within specified timeframes. Engaging and pleasant personality with safe and accident-free driving record.

## SKILLS

- Meeting Participation
- Task Prioritization
- Job Assignments
- Crew Monitoring
- Attention to detail
- Problem Solving
- Mechanical background
- Equipment operator
- Heavy Lifting
- Verbal and Written Communication
- Safe Work Practices
- Crew Management
- Maintenance and Repair
- Supervising Employees

## WORK HISTORY

### TRADE SHOW TRANSPORT

08/2022 to CURRENT

#### M&M Motor Service | Chicago, IL

Pick up trade show general freight using tractor trailers and drop it at convention centers.

### MOVIE TRANSPORTER

06/2021 to 10/2021

#### Ripple Effect | Chicago, IL

- RIPPLE EFFECTS PRODUCTION, Paper Girls, Time travelers wife, pilot insight.
- CDL TRANSPORTATION OF MOVIE/TV EQUIPMENT
- LAY GENERATOR CABLE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT AND TRAILERS BEING USED
- TRANSPORT
- CAST TRAILERS AND EQUIPMENT USED FOR SHOOTING SCENES IN DIFFERENT AREAS OF
- CHICAGO
- TRANSPORT TRUCKS AND TRAILERS BACK TO RENTAL DEPARTMENT IN DIFFERENT STATES
- AT THE END OF THE SHOW.

### CREW LEADER

04/2017 to 06/2021

#### Davey Tree Experts | Long Grove, IL

- TREE REMOVALS
- CRANE REMOVALS
- PRUNING
- TREE IDENTIFICATION
- PLANTING
- EQUIPMENT DITCH WITCH
- BUCKET LIFT TRUCK
- BOBCAT
- CHIPPERS
- AERIAL
- RESCUE AND CPR TRAINING
- USING PPE ALL THE TIME.

## **SPOT WELDER**

*04/2015 to 11/2015*

### **STACK-ON**

- REMOVED ROUGH SPOTS FROM WORK PIECES WITH PORTABLE GRINDERS, HAND FILES
- AND SCRAPERS
- WORKED ON JANDA, PRODUCING 85 PARTS PER HOUR
- DETECTED FAULTY OPERATION OF EQUIPMENT AND DEFECTIVE MATERIALS AND
- PROMPTLY RESOLVED ISSUES
- OPERATED FORKLIFTS, OTHER MATERIAL HANDLING EQUIPMENT
- ADHERED TO ALL SAFETY PROTOCOLS AND SAFE WORK PRACTICES TO REDUCE
- LIKELIHOOD OF INJURY
- RECOGNIZED AND REPORTED DEFECTIVE MATERIAL AND
- EQUIPMENT TO SHIFT SUPERVISOR.
- WORKED ON THREE DIFFERENT TYPES OF HANGING
- SPOT WELDING MACHINES
- PRODUCE 1200 PARTS PER SHIFT
- SET UP JANDA MACHINE FOR CORRESPONDING JOB PART NUMBER.

## **OIL TECHNICIAN**

### **RAYMOND CHEVY**

- CONDUCTED ROUTINE AND SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE SERVICES SUCH AS OIL
- CHANGES, LUBRICATIONS AND TUNE-UPS
- TROUBLESHOOTING
- CALIPER USE
- CURRENT FORKLIFT OPERATOR MACHINE OPERATOR
- FINE MOTOR SKILLS
- APPROPRIATE OFFSET CORRECTIONS

- EFFICIENT TROUBLESHOOTER PROCESS CHANGES
- MATERIAL HANDLING EQUIPMENT TRAINED NEW EMPLOYEES OPERATED HAND TOOLS

**MACHINE OPERATOR**

*09/2014 to 04/2015*

**ZELLER PLASTIK**

- LIBERTYVILLE
- SET UP MACHINE TO RUN PLASTIC INJECTION MOLDING PARTS
- MANAGED MACHINE, WATCH FOR DEFECTIVE PARTS
- PACKAGE PARTS, LABEL AND SET ON PALLET AS INSTRUCTED
- PREPARED AND MAINTAINED PRODUCTION REPORTS AND PERSONNEL RECORDS
- LUBRICATED PARTS AND PERFORMED MINOR MAINTENANCE TO IMPROVE MACHINE
- FUNCTION.

**EDUCATION**

**GED**

**COLLAGE OF LAKE COUNTY, GRAYSLAKE**

**07 HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA**

*2010*

**VERNON HILLS HIGH SCHOOL, VERNON HILLS**